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TEXT DOCUMENTS:Investigators Note 

14 Feb 2019 

On 02/08/2018 Dr BRUCE informed DSC CLANCY a further exhibit was located. This 

exhibit is a strand of hair and requires testing, reference exhibit 6b of FS95/444. 

On 14/02/2019 Dr BRUCE updated DSC CLANCY stating that the DNA testing was carried 

out on the hair item 6b and the DNA profile recovered matched the deceased, Kenneth 

BRENNAN. A summary report has been deemed not necessary to capture this result. 

Refer to attachment for email correspondence between DSC CLANCY and Dr BRUCE on 

14/02/2019. 
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Re: Result of hair strand • F595/444 IDLM=SensItive:Law Enforcement (515)] 
David Bruce (NSW Health Pathology) 
14/02/201911:58 
To: 
Rowena Clancy 
Hide Details 
From: "David Bruce (NSW Health Pathology)" < IIM• 
To: Rowena Clancy s
Security: 
To ensure privacy, images from remote sites were prevented from downloading, Show Images 
History: This message has been replied to. 

Hi Rowena 

The DNA testing was carried out on the hair item 65 and the DNA profile recovered matched Kenneth Brennan. Please let me know if you require a summary report 
on this for your records. 

I apologise for the delay in getting this result to you. I now have an official role as the Unsolved Homicide case coordinator at FASS which will allow me to focus my 
efforts in this area. I appreciate your patience and Ionic forward to working with you on future cases. 

Kind Regards 

David Bruce 
Dr David laruee 

Senior Forensic Biologist 1118W Forensic end Analytical Science Service 
Weercna Rd Lidoombe, New South Wales 2141 
Tel I Far (02) 
wyny.hmaittincw.nair.au 

From: Rowena Clancy c 
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 201910:18 AM 
To: David Bruce (NSW Health Pathology} 
Subject Result of hair strand - FSOS/444 [OLM=Seroltive:Law Enforcement (SLE)] 

Goad morning Dr Bruce, 

I hope you are well. 

I was hoping for an update for exhibit 5b, F5951444 relates being the murder of Kenneth tIKLNNAN from June 1555. Exhibit Rio is a hair strand. 

Thanks so much. 

Kind regards, 
Rowena 

Detective Senior Constable Rowena CLANCY 
Unsolved Homicide Unit( Homicide Squad I Stale Crime Command 
New South Wales Police Force Headquarters, 1 Charles Street, Parramatts 2100 
Phone: Email: 

This email and any a,rachments may he confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended Con the addressee only. If you or 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are notthe intended recipient, please delete it arid notify the 
sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views et NSW Health or any of its entities. 

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSIt Police 
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NOW 
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these 
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intcanet. 
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